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Sent: 23 December 2011 09:44
To: Planning
Subject: Comments Added: Land adjoining 29 & 30 Greenfields, South Drive, Cuffley

Dear Development
Please be aware that comments have been added tc the following application:

Application Details:

Application ID: 56/2811/2685/FP Mr M Peacock Application Owner: Welwyn & Hatfield Borough
Council(Development Cecntrol Officer)

Applicant: Levitt Partnership Ltd

Location: Land adjoining 29 & 30 Greenfields, South Drive, Cuffley Deadline Date:
13/01/2012 00:00:00

Description: Erection of two bunaglows

Comment Added:

Commented By: c.simpsonf@welhat.gov.uk :

Comment: I note that the storage area for refuse/recycling is based on twe wheeled bins,
but our service has three wheeled bins, so this would need to be increased in size to be
appropriate.

Please click the following link to review these comments:

http://www,.consultlive.co.uk/index,aspx?appID=8291

Any reply to this email will be logged against the consultation.

If you have problems with this link, please email the Consult-Live help team -
helpdesk@@resolutiondm.com quoting reference: EMB24

Powered by DataSpace Consult Live www.consultlive.co.uk

Powered by devMail.Net (Free Version) - The Most Powerful .Net Email Component.
devMail.Net is not the sender of this email nor responsible for the content.



